

Faculty Executive Committee

3 2018

Present: Greg Gerbi (chair), Kendrah Murphy, Juan Navea, and Gordon Thompson (scribe)

1. Service Motion

- a. Flagg Taylor (Periclean Honors Forum) brings concerns about committees that would be eliminated by the motion.
 - i. FEC observed that these would still be elected committees, but that we do not have enough faculty to staff all committees
 - ii. Suggestion: assess time commitment of committees and rank them accordingly
 - iii. Asks that we be clear that, although these committees (PHF, MALS, & AC) would no longer count as governance, they would continue to count as service, especially when considering tenure and promotion.
- b. Motion Planning
 - i. Discussion of the discussion at the 27 April Faculty Meeting
 - ii. FEC discussed governance as a distinct form of service
 - iii.

willing to stand for the election even though this person would be available for only one year.

- b. TRB: FEC discussed and identified candidates for the ballot.